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BY EMAIL  BoardSec@oeb.ca
September 14, 2020

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27™ Floor
P.O.Box 2319

Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4

Attn: Christine Long

RE: Enbridge Gas Inc. NPS 20 Replacement Cherry St. to Bathurst St. Project
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2020-0136

Dear Ms. Long,

Metrolinx is hereby applying to be an Intervenor in the above-noted application.
Metrolinx's interest in this proceeding includes its potential impact on its lands and
infrastructure.

Metrolinx intends to participate in the proceeding as necessary, and may submit
evidence, argument or interrogatories, and/or cross-examine witnesses.

Metrolinx does not intend to seek an award of costs.

Metrolinx requests that copies of all materials filed in this proceeding be served on it
as follows:

Raquel Correa Gold Alexandra Aversa

Director, Design and Construction, Union Legal Services

Station Rail Corridor 97 Front Street West, 3" Floor
50 Bay Street, 10" Floor Toronto, ON  M5J 1E6

Toronto, ON M2J 3A5
Tel: 416-202-7939

Tel: 416-202-4457 Email: Alexandra.Aversa@metrolinx.com
Raquel.CorreaGold@metrolinx.com

Should you have any questions or require further information in this regard, please
do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

27 Front Street Waest 416.202.39468
Toronto, ON M5J 1Eé Damian.Hornich@metrolinx.com



=2X= METROLINX

Yours truly,

Damian Hornich
Senior Legal Counsel (A)

cc. Alexandra Aversa - by email
Nicholas Rolfe, City of Toronto - by email: nicholas.rolfe@toronto.ca

Joel Denomy, Enbridge Gas Inc. - by email: EGIRegulatoryProceedings@Enbridge.com
David Stevens, Aird and Berlis LLP- by email: dstevens@airdberlis.com

97 Front Street West 416.202.3968
Toronto, ON M5J 1Eé Damian.Hornich@metrolinx.com



